## HE COLLEGE BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS,

(the latter comprising about 40 acres) are situated in the suburbs of the City of London.

The buildings are those heretofore known as the "Hellmuth Ladies' College." They have been transferred to other authorities, and organization is now being effected in order that active, earnest work may be commenced early in September, 1884.

A large and efficient staff of instructors, including a president, a Lady Principal, Professors and Tutors, will be placed in charge of the various departments. Several well-known and experienced gentlemen and ladies have already been appointed and Officers of the College: and as soon as the processary expenses.

as Professors and Officers of the College; and as soon as the necessary arrangements shall have been completed a full list of the Professorial and Teaching Staff will be laid before the public.

The great aim and object of the management of the College is to provide full and thorough instruction for Young Women, in all the branches of learning taught in the best Universities. While the authorities have made provision for furnishing elementary and secondary instruction to those who may require such to enable them to pass the Entrance Examinations to the University Departments, as well as provision for instruction in Music, the Fine Arts and Domestic Economy, their chief object is to furnish a sound training in true Academic or University subjects. The standard for the ENTRANCE or MATRICULATION EXAMINATION is quite equal to that of Toronto University; and the work taken up in the respective years of the entire course after Matriculation is similar to that of the four years' course in the University of Toronto. It will thus be seen that the education sought to be imparted in this institution is of a much higher